30/09/2020 Gmail - RE: Re: Re: FW: Viamed fetal heartbeat generator.

M Gma“ Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

RE: Re: Re: FW: Viamed fetal heartbeat generator.

1 message

Luckcome_Lucy <lucy@luckcome.com> 30 September 2020 at 03:52
Reply-To: lucy@luckcome.com
To: Sarah Walton <office@viamed.co.uk>, sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk

Shipping address:

Galaxy Power ( Pan Asia ) CO ,. LTD Room 701,unit 117Tower B, New Mandarin Plaza,No.14 Science Museum
Road ,TsimShaTsui East,Kowloon,. HongKong Paul Cheung Tel : 34640713Fax : 34640717

--------------- Original Message ----------

From: Sarah Walton <office@viamed.co.uk>;

To: <lucy@luckcome.com>;

Sent: 2020-09-29 21:04

Subject: Re: Re: FW: Viamed fetal heartbeat generator.

Dear Lucy,

Thank you for your information. | will need to wait for the delivery address before | proceed, so that | can
provide you with a proforma invoice detailing all costs.

Kind regards

Sarah Walton

Customer Service Representative

Please note: Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin
Staff to work from home, and | am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will
not be answered, but emails will. Orders may take longer to process but we aim to continue to
operate and serve our customers as best we can.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 28 Sep 2020 at 03:15, Luckcome_Lucy <lucy@luckcome.com> wrote:
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Gmail - RE: Re: Re: FW: Viamed fetal heartbeat generator.
Dear Sarah,

Thank you.

1. We use by ourselves in factory.

2. Invoice address: Shenzhen Luckcome Technology Inc.,Ltd.

Add: Floor 6A, 6th Building, Tongfuyu Industrial Park, Nanshan, Shenzhen, Guangdong,
China.

3. Shipping address: I will check if I can find Hongkong Address for receiving the
goods.

4.91440300757610169J.( Attached is our factory resignation certficate).

Best regards,
Lucy

(@8 LuckcomE

ShenZhen Luckcome Technology Co., Ltd.
Tel: +86-755-26853526-6016
Mobile:86-13808809924
Skype:lucy.wang05

www.luckcome.com

--------------- Original Message ----------

From: Sarah Walton <office@viamed.co.uk>;

To: <lucy@luckcome.com>;

Sent: 2020-09-25 16:19

Subject: Re: FW: Viamed fetal heartbeat generator.

Dear Lucy,
Thank you for your email.

Please can you advise how many you are wanting to purchase? Is the unit for yourselves
or a customer?

| can issue you with a proforma invoice but | would just need the following details from you
first:

1) Invoice address with area code.
2) Delivery address with area code.
3) Company registration number.

Kind regards

Sarah Walton

Customer Service Representative

Please note: Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales
and admin Staff to work from home, and | am now working remotely. Telephone
calls to the main office will not be answered, but emails will. Orders may take longer
to process but we aim to continue to operate and serve our customers as best we
can.

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

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is
unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our
mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 25 Sep 2020 at 03:56, Luckcome_Lucy <lucy@luckcome.com> wrote:

Dear Sarah,
One of our partners bought heartbeat generator from you. We also want to buy one.
Please advise the process.

Shenzhen Luckcome Technology Inc. LTD.

Add: Floor 6A, 6th Building, Tongfuyu Industrial Park, Nanshan, Shenzhen,
Guangdong, P.R.China.

Lucy: 86-13808809924

Best regards,
Lucy

(@8 LuckcomE

ShenZhen Luckcome Technology Co., Ltd.
Tel: +86-755-26853526-6016
Mobile:86-13808809924
Skype:lucy.wang05

www.luckcome.com

——————————————— Original Message ----------

From: Alejandro Filgueira <afilgueira@gruposuavinex.com>;
To: <lucy@luckcome.com>;

Sent: 2020-09-24 15:09

Subject: Viamed fetal heartbeat generator.

Hi Lucy,

We bought the Viamed V1000 fetal heartbeat generator . Below
you can see the info of the manufacturer in UK. We directly contacted
Sarah Walton.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=97 ca69e8f6 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1678772899691060060%7Cmsg-f%3A1679225711...
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

Email sarah.walton@viamed.me.uk

Alternate email: office@viamed.me.uk

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
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